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North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Division of Air Quality
Michael F. Easley, Governer Wiiliam G. Ross, Jr., Secretary
B. Keith Overcash, P.E., Dirsctor

November 25, 2008

Mr, Terrance W. Ryan

Vice President, Asset Management

North Carolina Electric Membership Corporation
P.O. Box 27306

Raleigh, NC 27611-7306

SUBJECT: 2008 Emission Aliocation under Regulation 15 NCAC 2.D. 1421 (f) and (g)
North Carolina Electric Membership Corporaiton, Hamlet Plant
Air Quality Permit No, 09488R03
Facility 1D 7700082
Hamiet, North Carolina
Richmond County

Dear Mr. Ryan:

This is to inform you that, in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 15 NCAC 2.D. 1421
(f) and (g), we have approved final allocations in the amount of 29 tons for the Hamlet Plant for
the 2008 ozone season. This approval was based on the review of the options provided for final
allocation in15 NCAC 2D, 1421 {f). In accordance with 15A NCAC 2D .1421(g), we are

informing EPA of these allocations by separate correspondence and we will post them on the DAQ
website.

If there are any questions regarding this approval, piease contact Dennis U. Igboko at
(919) 733-1467.

Sincerely '/?
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B. Kijéith Overcash, P.E.

ce: Micheal Abraczinskas
Joelle Burleson
Glenn Sappie
Steven Vozzo
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